(214) 245-3581

| MILES PRODUCTION COMPANY

1925 BELT LINE ROAD,SUITE 525 « CARROLLTON, TEXAS 75006

March 6, 1979

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission -
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: Miles Production Company
#1 Thomas Drought
McKinley County, New Mexico

Attention Mr. Kendrick:

Attached is a copy of a letter received regarding production
of the captioned well.

As I have stated we haven't been able to get this well on
production due to the weather. As soon as we can get the rest
of the production equipment on location, we will take the oil-
gas ratio test; flare test, and send in the monthly report,

Since it will probably be another month before we can get it
ready, it is hereby requested to give an extension on the

December through April permit to allow us to test the well as
previously requested.

Thank you for your consideration.

Very truly yours,

ames B. Fuller
iles Production Company

JB/jb




